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August 3,2007 

Mr. Richard M. Riccobono 
President and Chief Executive Officer 
Federal Home Loan Bank of Seattle 
1501 Fourth Avenue, Suite 1800 
Seattle, Washington 98 10 1 - 1693 

NO-ACTIOIV LETTER: Federal Home Loan Bank of Seattle: Waiver of Advance 
Prepayment Fee - 

Dear Mr. Riccobono: 

I am responding to your June 4,2007 request for a No-Action Letter, pursuant to 12 
C.F.R. $ 5  907.4 and 907.6 of the Federal Housing Finance Board (Finance Board) 
regulations. S~ecificallv. the Federal Home Loan Bank of Seattle (Seattle Bank) reauests 
u . , 

no action relief to waive the prepayment fee if 
agrees to prepay the advance outstanding from the Seattle Bank. 

considerations that you and your staff have presented in support of your request include: 



In I~ghr of the fhcts and cox~sidcsations prcscntcd i r ~  support of  your rcclucst ancl ~l ic  dt. 
n;lntm:.s sl/c oi't11c ccononlic loss that the t3a1tl~ would incur, Llic OTficc of Supcn ision 
1zo111d not rcconl~nctid supen 1soi-y actlor1 be takcn against lllc Scattlc Bank for wai\jiilg 
tlrc prcpqn~cnt l'm o n  thc&ad\~sncc in rinnco~npl~ancc u1t11 dtc rcqilircme~it 111 12 
C.F.R.$ 950.6(b)(3). Th,it scgulatiort states that the prepayment fcc on an ad\~aricc ]nay be 
\xai\~'cI only r f  the . c \ . c ~ i \ ~ r ~ ~ i l l  not r,csc~lt in an ccononiic loss to the Bank. 7 his Uo Action 
Lcttcr ;~pplies solcly to tlic 13rinlk1\ waiver of the prepayment See associated \\ ith 
prcpaq lncnt, I U  l i i l  I ,  of  the 0 advailcc idcnliiicd in the Dank's .lunc 4,2007 request. 

This KO-Action t,c~tcr cxpse~scsonly the position of the skn'of thc Financc I3oasd's 
Oi'licc of'Supcrc ~sion Ui. hascd this decision on the Bank's rcj>rcscntarions.and any 
i.h:inpt: 111 tllc ~Zlcts 01. c~rcumstnnecs &om those rcpscscntcd by the Dank rrlay ~vat-rant a 
~t,~~C~ccornlncndat~o~i that thc t;~riaxicc Board tahc supcivisory rict~on against the E3anli. 
I'hc st;tff~.ccomn~cnda~io~i. Inorcobcr, may be rnod~fied or supcrscdcd by actions r:lkcn by 
t l ~ c  13oiirct rjUX)irccron o f  the I;inancc Honrcl. 

Sincerely , - 

Stephen M. Cross 
L)ir-cctor 
Officc of Supct-c ision 

cc: Ncil I<. Crowley 
Michael J .  I-'o\vcrs 


